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From: University of Canterbury <no-reply@kudos.travel>

Sent: Friday. 9 September 2022 9:18 am
Subject: Request Approved - Berquist/Brett Mr - Travel Date 14 Oct 22

Travel Request - International UOC310205-1

Submit to Travel Account Manager

Date/Time:
09-Sep-2022 09:17:00 AM (NZST) Previous Approvals:
pproved 09-Sep-2022 09:18:00 AM
Booked By: (NZST)
— by Vice-Chancellor's Office Approver -
Approval Required

B Traveller details

Mr Brett Berquist

brett.berquist@canterbury.ac.nz

Employee No. : Department:

VC Vice-Chancellor
Cost Centre Activity Code:
VCOF - Vice-Chancellors Office 50500
- VCOF

Posting Reference:
Analysis: 5162 - Travel - Airfares
0

Project:

m 0




Estimated Corporate Cost: Reason for Travel:
$3,800 Conference/Seminar

Reason for Travel: | am aware that | must apply
Meetings with AEMG, QSES, for travel insurance for Trans
Edified and others. Gold Coast = Tasman and International
trip AIEC, speaking on 3 bookings:

panels. A/L 22-24/10 YES

Elf%'. . EI%I
Fri, 14 Oct 2022 | — H12:00

Any Airline .
liiterristicnal Christehureh, New - Melbourne (Tullamarine Apt), VI

Zealand

Uit

‘ Australia

Melbourne (Tullamarine Apt), VI Australia - Exercise a high degree of
caution

If you are planning international travel at this time, please read our COVID-19 related travel
advice here, alongside our destination specific travel advice below.

We advise that New Zealanders
exercise increased caution in Australia (level 2 of 4).

Australia

Natural Disasters

Australia has experienced an increase in extreme weather events in recent years. We encourage
New Zealanders to pay close attention to weather forecasts and warnings. The Bureau of
Meteorology provides an app, similar to New Zealand’'s Metservice, that we encourage you to
download. Australia’s emergency phone number is 000 from a local phone, 112 from a

New Zealand/international phone.

We have information about bushfires in Australia here.

Crime
The level of crime in Australia is similar to in New Zealand.

Although New Zealanders are not specifically targeted for crime, petty crime such as bag snatching,
passport theft and pickpocketing can occur in Australia, particularly in tourist areas. We advise New
Zealanders to be alert of their surroundings and take steps to safeguard and secure their personal
belongings.

Theft from safety deposit facilities has been known to happen, particularly in cheaper hotels and
hostels.





